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Maggie's Place T-LO7
20 North Washington Street c1880
Easton, Maryland 21601

Maggie's Place is housed in a two story brick commercial building
of about 1880. Architectural interst i€ found in the bands of molded
brick which make up the cornice. The facade has a liveliness created
by the syncopated rhythm of the second floor windows with the larger
in the center., The louvered blinds closing these windows and delicate
cast iron grille are probably original,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Thig small flat-fronted brick buildimg iz located on the east side
Washington Street across from the Talbot County Court House. The old street
known as Magazine Allev runs along its southern wallj; its northern neighbors
are modern buildings. ’

The building is two stories in height and three bays wide; it has a fiat
roof which slopes to the rear. Now used as a women's clothing store, Magoie's
Place, the store front and rear additions are modern,

The most notable feature of this building is its facade of dark red brick
with molded brick and marble details., The pilasters . at either Side of the
facade and the cornice display this kind of ornamental work.

The cornice is guite elaborate, with a graceful integration of design
motifs. The upper-mest course is a thin cove of marble. Beneath this and
partially in its shadow are courses of molded red brick and unmolded yellow
brick, In the "frieme" are three inset panels of brick with trim of 2 molded
egg and dart pattern, Brick used through is smooth and dark red in coler;
it iz laid in common bond. Additional molded brick is found at the mid=-point
of the second floor windows and at the window openings.

There are three window ovenings at the second floor level on the front
facade. The center window is wider than those at the side: they are symmetrically
placed., The louvered shutters which close the windows and the iron balastrade
in front of these windows are shown in early photographs of the structure and
appear to be original., No window sash or trim is visible,

The windows have segmental arches of brick; the sills are unmolded
white marble, A belt course, mostly obscured by the sign board, runs at the
second floor sill line,

No. original details remain on the interior. The first and second floors
and the basement are used as sales areas.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Kl SIGNIFICANCE
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PERIOD
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING
—1400-1499 —ARCHEQLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS
—1600-1699 % ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING
—%1800-1899 —COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY
—INVENTION

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MusIC

—PHILOSOPHY
—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

T-407

—RELIGION

" —SCIENCE-

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

. SPECIFIC DATES ¢ 1880

BUILDER/AREHFFEET-

John Cheezum

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This swall brick commercial buiiding i

=
brick detailing ané pleasing proportions. It
favored in urban commercial bBuildings in the la
and is the best rémaining example 6f this t¥pe of brick work in Easiton.

icant because of its molded
isplays a use of ornamental brick
ter vart of the nineteenth century

lLocated

across from the Court House Sguare, it maintains the scale and rhvihm of the
Unlike many of the othar buildings
on the street, it has a liveliness created by the svncopated rhvthm of the second
floor windows and by the tension between its horizontal moldings and the

"street wall” on the east side of Washington.

verticles of the windows and pilasters,

4 1920 photogravh shows an elegant, lacey cast iron sion on the roof with

The store front is hidden by an awning.

Mr, Lambdis

sum which indicates that an

owns this property which was deeded to
In 1833, Robert Lambdin

The building was

rough sold it for $2500.00
S0, it was one of the early houses in the row across

™ the name Chaffirch. Interesting in itself the sign made the building seem taller
and more important than it seems now.

The building was built before 18835; it was probably constructed about 1880
by John Cheezum, a merchant, who was advertising his fine store at this address
in 1877. He had purchased the property in 1857 from Robert Lambdis.
acquired the property in 1833 for $2500.00,
earlier building was standing at that time.

LL458/F196 ~ Ronald Fox now
L51/F87 him from the estate of Benjamin Fox.
bought the premises from the original owners and in 1857
L67/F392 Caroline Lambdin sold it to John Cheezum.
L51/F87 an inheritance of Henrietta Maria Nicols from her mother
and she and her husband Robert Goldsbo
in 1833.
' from the Court House,
L330/FLLO In 1956, Benjamin, Fred and Morton Fox acquired the
building and shortly thereafter, Morton sold out his interest
L358/Fhhk]l to Benjamin and Fred Fox.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FJIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House

Pictured in, Ingraham, Prentiss. Land of Legendary Lore, (Baston, Maryland:
The Gazette Publishing House) 1303,

The collection of The Marvliand Room, Talbot County Court House, Fhotograph.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY Na

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION-

.Eqﬁék

[1ST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES.OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE NA - GOUNTY R
STATE : ' COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE S ,
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Ludlow, Research Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Baston, Incorporated August 12, 1976
STREET & NUMBER ' , TELEPHONE Mr. Paul Parsons
Box 1171 o 301-822-2706 President
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Easton ' Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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T-407

Chaffinch Building (Maggie'

C.G. Clothiers) ,*
20 North WashingtoniStreet
Easton Quad, 1942, PR 1974
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